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Lucy Tsai

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application 
[application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 5:17 PM
To: application.2008
Cc: Lucy Tsai
Subject: 回信： 回信： RE: 回信： OPTOELECTRONICS Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UFOH15,  Assessment 

NO.: AN08T8637, Notice#1
Attachments: H-15 User manual revised 1202.pdf

H i Lucy,  
 
Good morning~~~  
Please see the reply, tks.  
 

 
Best Regards,  
 
Amanda  
   
From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2008 11:39 PM 
To: Lucy Tsai 
Cc: application.2008@tw.ccsemc.com 
Subject: 回信： OPTOELECTRONICS Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UFOH15, Assessment NO.: AN08T8637, Notice#1  
   
 
Dear Lucy,  
 
plz see the reply as below, thank you.  
Due the the Internal photos is over 4MB, we separate to 2 files.  (file name: H-15 Internal photo -1 revised 1124 and H-
15 Internal photo -2 revised 1124)  
 
 
best Regards,  
 
Amanda  

 <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2008/11/25 10:08 PM  

         
       收件人：        <application.2008@tw.ccsemc.com>  
       副本抄送：        <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  
       主旨：        OPTOELECTRONICS Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UFOH15,  Assessment NO.: AN08T8637, Notice#1 

Hi Celia, 
 
Please address following issues. 
Q#1: According to KDB 852143 Authorized Individual Policy (Form 731), only the person who 
is listed as the grantee contact person on FCC website can sign the agent authorization 
letter.  As for OPTOELECTRONICS Co., Ltd., the grantee code contact person is Nobukazu 
Komai. Please provide an authorization letter sign by him or update the grantee contact 
person from FCC website. 
Besides, please also provide the confidentiality request letter signed by Nobukazu Komai 
as well.  
Ans: Client is updating the grantee contact person of FCC website.   
 
WLAN portion:  
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Q#2: The minimum output power indicated in WLAN operational description is 17dBm but the 
maximum output power measured in 16.26dBm. Please explain why this difference has.  
Ans: Please see the revised Operation description.  
 
Q#3: Test report indicated SAR evaluation is required. Does this device has body-worn 
configuration or only has hand-held configuration? Please clarify.  
Ans: This device can only be used as hand-held configuration and please refer to page 19 of user manual for RF 
exposure statement. 
 
Bluetooth portion: 
Q#4: Please provide complete 20dB bandwidth test result.  
Ans: We added the test data on the report, please see page 14.  
 
Q#5: Please check page 41-42 and clarify which one is GFSK and which one is 8DPSK.  
Ans: Sorry for the mistake, page 41 is GFSK, and page 42 is 8DPSK.  
 

Q#6: Again, BT test report indicated SAR evaluation is required. Does this device has 
body-worn configuration or only has hand-held configuration? Please clarify.  
Ans: This device can only be used as hand-held configuration and MPE calculation was 
provided.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy Tsai 
CCS 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


